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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 1, 1983

Richard V. Wiebusch, Esq.

Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green
Hampshire Plaza

1000 Elm Street

Manchester, New Hampshire 03101-1799

Re: MUR 1479
New Hampshire Republican
State Committee

Dear Mr. Wiebusch:

On June 30, 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty in settlement
of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a provision of the
Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.5(a) (1). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record within 30
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any

information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
al Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

Richard V. Wiebusch, Esq.

Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green
Hampshire Plaza

1000 Elm Street

Manchester, New Hampshire 03101-1799

Re: MUR 1479
New Hampshire Republican
State Committee

Dear Mr. Wiebusch:

On . 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty in settlement
of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a provision of the
Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.5(a) (1). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record within 30
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION cmnusst%i“w’Nﬂ G b i.'

In the Matter of

New Hampshire Republican MUR 1479
State Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT =
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Comuiss{&ﬁ
(hereinafter "the Commission”), pursuant to information -- ,L
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supeégisogy
responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that the New
Hampshire Republican State Committee ("Respondent") violated
2 U.S.C. § 44l1a(a) (1) (A) by contributing in excess of $1,000 per
election to a federal candidate and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) by
transferring funds from its non-federal account to its federal
account.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
request that the Commission find probable cause to believe, do
hereby agree as follows:

168 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter,
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III. The Commission has found that Respondent violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) by contributing $10,000 to the Cobleigh
for Congress Committee in the 1980 General Election. Respondent
contends that at the time the contribution was made, it believed

that the contribution was permissible and further contends that

@ﬁ exercised diligence and good faith in formulating that belief.

Iv. The Commission has found that the Respondent
violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) by transferring $18,483.50 from
its non-federal account to its federal account. Respondent
contends that the violation is mitigated in that New Hampshire
State law prohibits corporate and labor union contributions and
limits individual contributions to $5,000 and those prohibitions
and limitations were complied with.

V. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the
Treasurer of the United States in the amount of five hundred
dollars ($500), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A) to settle
this matter.

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
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or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the
date that all parties hereto have executed same and the
Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)
days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

377 ¢

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel
1 ,

By: "Kenneth A. Grosé
Associate General Counsel

240 4

3

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Forer it
Donna P. Sytek ~
Chair
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

New Hampshire Republican
State Conmittee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 30,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1479:

l. Approve the conciliation
agreement as submitted with
the General Counsel's June 27,
1983 Memorandum to the Commission.

377

Close the file.

Approve the letter as attached
to the General Counsel's
June 27, 1983 Memorandum.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

0 40 4

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

3

did not cast a vote.

8

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-27-83, 4:35
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-28-83, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
MUR 1479

New Hampshire Republican
State Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 11,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1479:

1. Enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with the New

Hampshire Republican State
Committee.

.
5

Approve the conciliation

agreement as submitted with

the General Counsel's January 7,
1983, Memorandum to the Commission.

Approve the letter as submitted
with the Memorandum to the
Commission dated January 7, 1983.
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Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and Reiche

3

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McGarry did

not cast a vote.
Attest:

=2 //'i;fzéi_ ;;57 . Z:l Z;deﬁﬂbﬁzﬁsl_‘ﬁf__

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 2-463




DONNA P. SYTEK, Chairman
JOHN P. STABILE, II, Ass’t. Chairman

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me last week
to discuss MUR 1479.

Per our conversation, I am hereby requesting that a con-
ciliation agreement pursuant to 11 CFR §111:18 (d)be drafted.
I hope we can settle this matter expeditiously and at last
close the books on the 1980 elections.

Sincerely yours,

my/%
Donna P. Syte

Chairman
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STATEMBNT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

L4

‘Re” MUR$ 1479

NAME OF COUNSEL:  RICHARD V. WIEBUSCH, ESQ. -
, K MANCHESTER, N. H. 03101
ADDRESS: =" *- -~~~ -~ 1800. ELM- STREET, 18th Floor, '

TELEPHONE : (603) 668-0300

The above-named 1nc1vzdual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to recezve any notifications and

(Y41
- -

other communlcatlons from the Conmxssxon and to act on my

o Bls

behalf before the Commission.

NEW ﬁAMPSHIRE REPUBLICAN STATE COMMITTEE

~Nouv. 29, 1982 ' & £
Date Signqture

NAME : - Alice Pinkham

ADDRESS : 134 North Main St., Concord, NH 03301

HOME PHONE: |
BUSINESS PHONE: 603-225-9341




Marybeth Tarrant, Staff Member

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20463



Lucille Lagasse, Txeasurer
Cobleitgh for Congress

180 Wes®\Clarke Street
Manchester’;. New Hampshire 03104
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 17, 1982

Lucille Lagasse, Treasurer
Cobleigh for Congress

180 West Clarke Street
Manchester, New Hampshire 03104

Re: MUR 1479
Dear Ms. Lagasse:

On November 16, 1982, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee, Cobleigh for Congress, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
has determined to take no further action and close its file
as it pertains to your committee. The file will be made
part of the public record within 30 days after this matter
has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear
on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you
when the entire file has been closed.

The Commission reminds you that the acceptance of an
excessive contribution is nevertheless a violation of the
Act and that such activity should not occur in the future.

The General Counsel's Factual and Legal analysis which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding is attached for
your information.
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Letter to Lucille Lagasse
Page 2 \

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Marybeth Tarrant at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman, for the
Federal Election Commission

Enclosure
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. PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS R
COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND mﬁ ANALYSIS

MUR 1479
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.

Maribeth Tarrant

RESPONDENT Cobleigh for Congress

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED,

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It appears that the New Hampshire Republican State Committee

Federal Account (Federal Account) 1/ contributed $10,000 for the

November, 1980 general election to Cobleigh for Congress
(Cobleigh Committee) which was $9,000 in excess of the limitation
of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A). Acceptance of an excessive
contribution is a violation of section 44la(f).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Account's 2/ 1980 30 Day Post-General Election
Report disclosed a contribution to a federal candidate (Marshall
Cobleigh, 1lst Congressional District of New Hampshire) in the

amount of $10,000 designated for the general election. 3/ At the

1/ On August 10, 1982, this committee filed a Statement of
Organization amendment changing its name from New Hampshire
Commitment '80 to the New Hampshire Republican State Committee
Federal Account.

2/ A cover letter attached to the Federal Account's Statement
of Organization, which was received at the Commission on October
2, 1980, noted that this was a "separate account within the
Republican State Committee". 1In response to a January 28, 1981
RFAI, an amended Statement of Organization was received on
February 19, 1981 which noted that there were no affiliated
committees.

3/ Marshall Cobleigh lost in the general election receiving 39%
of the vote. It should be noted that the Cobleigh for Congress
Committee filed a termination report on April 3, 1981 disclosing
$0 cash on hand and no outstanding debts.
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time of the contribution to the candidate, the Federal Account
was not a qualified multicandidate comﬁittee. On August 26,
1981, a Request for Additional Information (RFAI) was sent to the
committee which noted the apparent excessive contribution, and
requested that the committee either amend its report or seek a
refund of the amount in excess of $1,000.

On September 14, 1981, the Commission received the Federal
Account's response requesting an extension of time in which to
clarify the matter. A Second Notice, denying the request for an
extension and reiterating the need for a response to the matters
noted in the original RFAI, was sent on September 18, 1981.

The Federal Account's attorney, Mr. Richard Wiebush, called
to discuss the matter on September 18, 1981. He stated that the
Federal Account is one account of the New Hampshire Republican
State Committee (the State Committee) and since the State
Committee was a qualified multicandidate committee, the
contribution by the Federal Account did not violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la. Mr. Wiebush expressed his belief that the contribution
in question had been made prior to the termination of the State
Committee. A RAD staff member explained that, according to
records at the Commission, the State Committee had filed a 1980
April Quarterly Termination Report on May 20, 1980, and that the
contribution made by the Federal Account had occurred on October

21, 1980. 4/

4/ The New Hampshire Republican State Committee (FEC ID#
C00005629) and the New Hampshire Republican Committee / Federal
Account ("the Federal Account,” FEC ID # C00076687) were audited
in 1978 and found not to be "political committees." See the
Final Audit Report for these committees which was released to the
public on November 14, 1978. The Federal Account filed a 1978
Year End Termination Report with no residual funds. However, its
apparent successor, New Hampshire Commitment '80, registered on

October 2, 1980.
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On September 22, 1981, Mr. Wiebush called again in reference
to this matter. He applied the limits of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)
(coordinated party expenditures) to the contribution made by the
Federal Account, and argued that the contribution was within such
limits. The RAD staff member explained that under that provision
the committee may pay a vendor on behalf of the candidate, but
not the candidate directly. Mr. Wiebush disagreed with the
Commission's interpretation as stated by the analyst and
requested copies of any advisory opinions which would élarify the
Commission's position.

A RAD staff member phoned Mr. Wiebush on September 23, 1981
to inform him that copies of Advisory Opinions 1979-30 and 1975-
120 and Opinion of Counsel 1975-126 would be sent to him,

~ On October 8, 1981, a written respoﬁse was received which
argued against applying those AO's to the situation at hand and
which also stated that it was "too late" to obtain a refund from
Mr. Cobleigh's "defunct campaign." 5/

An RFAI was sent to the Cobleigh Committee on January 7,
1982 advising the committee to make a refund of the excessive
amount or to amend its report. No response was received and on
January 29, 1982, a secdnd notice was sent.

As of this writing, no response has been received. The RAD

analyst assigned to the Cobleigh Committee has not contacted the

5/ It should also be noted that this contribution was made
after the primary election and that the Cobleigh Committee only
had an outstanding debt of $4,000 from the primary election.
This was a $4,000 loan from Marshall Cobleigh.
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committee as she has been unable to obtain a telephone number.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committees with respect to any election for federal office which,
in the aggregate, exceed $1,000. Section 44la(f) prohibits a
political committee from knowingly accepting any contribution in
violation of the provisions of section 44la. Pursuant to
section 44la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate political committee
shall make contributions with respect to any election for federal
office which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. Under 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(d), the state committee of a political party may not make
any expenditure in connection with the general election campaign
of a candidate for federal office in a state who is affiliated
with such party which exceeds, in the case of a candidate for
election to the office of Representative, $10,000. 6/

When first confronted with the possible excessive
contribution, the Federal Account argued that it was a qualified

multicandidate committee, because the State Committee had been

one, and that, somehow, application of the $5,000 contribution

limit would mitigate the violation. However, since the State
Committee terminated in May, 1980 and the Federal Account did not
register until October 2, 1980, the Federal Account would have

had to be registered for six months and have received

6/ Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(c), this figure is to be
adjusted to reflect the latest cost-of-living increase. Thus, in
1980 the limit for House candidates was $14,720, representing a
47.2% increase. ’
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contributions from more than 50 persons in order to qualify as a
multicandidate committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 44la(4). At the time
of the contribution, the Federal Account had only been registered
for 19 days.

Subsequent to this, the committee claimed that the $10,000
was a section 44la(d) expenditure, arguing against the RAD
analyst's explanation that the $10,000 could not be given
directly to the candidate if it was to be a coordinated party
expenditure.

In the past, the Commission has permitted party committees
to make § 44la(d) expenditures in close coordination with a
candidate. However, to preserve the distinction between
contributions and expenditures under the Act, the Commission has
never permitted a party committee to transfer its § 44la(d)
spending authority directly to a candidate. The party committee,
not the candidate, must make the § 44la(d) expenditure.

While this point may not be clear in the Act or the
regulations as pointed out by Mr. Wiebush, the Commission had

clearly established its policy in this regard prior to the making

of the contribution in question. Through the issuance of the

following advisory opinions, opinions of counsel and campaign
guides, the New Hampshire Republican State Committee should have
been aware of Commission policy.

In A0 1975-120, issued on January 26, 1976, the Commission
discussed the distinction between party committee contributions

to a candidate and expenditures on his behalf under § 608(f). 7/

1/ 18 U.S.C. § 608(f) was the forerunner of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).




After noting that a direct donation and an expenditure are

different, the opinion states: "In one case, the candidate
acquires exclusive use of the monies in guestion; in the other,
the state party, although it may consult with the candidate as to
how to expend the funds, has control over how the monies are
used." With reference to AO 1975-120, the issue was further
discussed in OC 1975-126, issued on March 15, 1976. This opinion

states, in relevant part:

The distinction between a contribution and
expenditure is one of dominion and control.
An outright donation of monies or anything of
value, when it is actively or constructively
received by a candidate or committee, comes
within the full dominion and control of the
candidate or committee, and may be applied to
any purpose at their discretion. Such an
outright donation is a contribution, and is
attributable to the limits of 18 U.S.C. §
608(b). A State Committee expenditure is
generally characterized by the fact that the
beneficiary (e.g., here, the Congressional
candidate or his/her campaign committee) has
not exercised total dominion or control over
the purpose to which a disbursement is
applied ...

OC 1976-38, issued four days later on March 19, 1976, contains
additional language defining the scope of the expenditure right
under § 608(f). The opinion states in relevant part:

The § 608 (f) expenditure may not be a direct
donation of money to a candidate. 1In that
situation, the party committee is making a
contribution to the candidate since the
candidate acquires the exclusive use of the
money. The party committee can, however,
directly purchase goods or services for the
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candidate under the § 608(f) expenditure

limit. Although the DNC or the State party

may consult with the candidate as to how to

expend the funds, the party committees retain

control over how the monies are used.
The two opinions of counsel were issued after the Buckley
decision, when the Commission was unable to issue AOs.' Both
carry the notation that the letter was ". . . an opinion of
counsel which the Commission has noted without objection; . . .*

Based on these opinions, the Campaign Guide for State and
Subordinate Party Committees, issued in September 1976, informed
candidates and party committee representatives that short of
making direct contributions, the party committees may coordinate
with candidates by making expenditures designated by the
candidates and assuming obligations incurred by candidates. 1In
aéddition, in the August 1980 issue of the Record, the Commission
iséued a Supplement for State and Local Party Organizations
which, on page 2, made the point that if a party committee
directly gave the candidate the money to pay a bill, the money
would be a contribution, not a party expenditure.

Further, the instructions on the back Schedule F, issued in
March 1980, on which coordinated party expenditures are to be
reported, state that § 44la(d) expenditures are not contributions
to the candidate.

Thus, since it is clear that the $10,000 cannot be
considered a § 44la(d) expenditure nor-can‘the Federal Account be

considered a qualified multicandidate committee at the time of
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the contribution, it appears that the committee has exceeded the
limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) by $9,000. 8/ Therefore,
the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe that the Cobleigh Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
s 441a(f). However, as the Cobleigh Committee terminated 1 1/2

years ago, the General Counsel recommends that the Commission

take no further action with regard to that committee.

8/ Both the Federal Account and the Cobleigh Committee reported
the contribution for the general election only.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 17, 1982

Alice Pinkham, Treasurer

New Hampshire Republican State Committee
134 North Main Street

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Re: MUR 1479

Dear Ms. Pinkham:

On November 16, 1982, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee,
the New Hampshire Republican State Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by making an excessive
contribution to Cobleigh for Congress. In addition, the
Commission found reason to believe that your committee violated
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) by transferring funds from its non-
federal account to its federal account. The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's findings, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may fird probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to Alice Pinkham
Page 2 :

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-
4529.

Sincerely,

) W
éﬁLﬁ/ﬂJé C;?C}CLLC/QQ

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman, for the
Federal Flection Commission

‘Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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SEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGATPANALYSIS

MUR 1479
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.

Mar*beth Tarrant

RESPONDENT New Hampshire Republican State Committee

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It appears that the New Hampshire Republican State Committee

Federal Account (Federal Account) 1/ contributed $10,000 for the

November, 1980 general election to Cobleigh for Congress

(Cobleigh Committee) in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1)(A).

rt
%’

In addition, it appears that the New Hampshire Republican State

Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5 by transferring $18,483.50

379

from its non-federal account to the Federal Account.

PACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

w4

A. Excessive Contribution
The Federal Account's 2/ 1980 30 Day Post-General Election
Report disclosed a contribution to a federal candidate (Marshall

Cobleigh, 1lst Congressional District of New Hampshire) in the

8 040

amount of $10,000 designated for the general election. 3/ At the

1l/ On August 10, 1982, this committee filed a Statement of
Organization amendment changing its name from New Hampshire

Commitment '80 to the New Hampshire Republican State Committee
Federal Account.

2/ A cover letter attached to the Federal Account's Statement
of Organization, which was received at the Commission on October
2, 1980, noted that this was a "separate account within the
Republican State Committee". 1In response to a January 28, 1981
RFAI, an amended Statement of Organization was received on
February 19, 1981 which noted that there were no affiliated
committees.

3/ Marshall Cobleigh lost in the general election receiving 39%
of the vote. It should be noted that the Cobleigh for Congress

Committee filed a termination report on April 3, 1981 disclosing
$0 cash on hand and no outstanding debts.
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time of the contribution to the candidate, the Federal Account
was not a qualified multicandidate committee. On August 26,
1981, a Request for Additional Information (RFAI) was sent to the
committee which noted the apparent excessive contribution, and
requested that the committee either amend its report or seek a
refund of the amount in excess of $1,000.

On September 14; 1981, the Commission received the Federal
Account.'s response requesting an extension of time in which to
clarify the matter. A Second Notice, denying the request for an
extension and reiterating the need for a response to the matters
noted in the original RFAI, was sent on September 18, 1981.

Respondent's attorney, Mr. Richard Wiebush, called to
discuss the matter on September 18, 1981. He stated that the
Federal Account is one account of the New Hampshire Republican
State Committee (the State Committee) and since the State
éommittee was a qualified multicandidate committee, the
contribution by the Federal Account did not violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la. Mr. Wiebush expressed his belief that the contribution
in question had been made prior to the termination of the State
Committee. A RAD staff member explained that, according to
records at the Commission, the State Committee had filed a 1980
April Quarterly Termination Report on May 20, 1980, and that the
contribution made by the Federal Account had occurred on October

21, 1980. 4/

4/ The New Hampshire Republican State Committee (FEC ID#
C00005629) and the New Hampshire Republican Committee / Federal
Account ("the Federal Account," FEC ID # C00076687) were audited
in 1978 and found not to be "political committees." See the
Final Audit Report for these committees which was released to the
public on November 14, 1978. The Federal Account filed a 1978
Year End Termination Report with no residual funds. However, its
apparent successor, New Hampshire Commitment '80, registered on
October 2, 1980.
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On September 22, 1981, Mr. Wiebush called again in reference
to this matter. He applied the limits of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)
(coordinated party expenditures) to the contribution made by the
Federal Account, and argued that the contribution was within such
limits. The RAD staff member explained that under that provision
the committee may pay a vendor on behalf of the candidate, but
not the candidate directly. Mr. Wiebush disagreed with the
Commission's interpretation as stated by the analyst and
requested copies of any advisory opinions which would élarify the
Commission's position.

A RAD staff member phoned Mr. Wiebush on September 23, 1981
to inform him that copies of Advisory Opinions 1979-30 and 1975~
120 and Opinion of Counsel 1975-126 would be sent to him.

- On October 8, 1981, a written response was received which
argued against applying those AO's to the situation at hand and
which also stated that it was "too late" to obtain a refund from
Mr. Cobleigh's "defunct campaign.” 5/

An RFAI was sent to the Cobleigh Committee on January 7,
1982 advising the committee to make a refund of the excessive

amount or to amend its report. No response was received and on

- January 29, 1982, a second notice was sent.

As of this writing, no response has been received. The

analyst assigned to the Cobleigh Committee has not contacted the

DY It should also be noted that this contribution was made
after the primary election and that the Cobleigh Committee only
had an outstanding debt of $4,000 from the primary election.
This was a $4,000 loan from Marshall Cobleigh.
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committee as she ha# been unable to obtain a telephone number.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committees with respect to any election for federal office which,
in the aggregate, exceed $1,000. Section 44la(f) prohibits a
political committee from knowingly accepting any contribution in
violation of the provisions of section 44la. Pursuant to
section 44la(a)(2) (A), no multicandidate political committee
shall make contributions with respect to any election for federal
office which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. Under 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(d), the state committee of a political party may not make
any expenditure in connection with the general election campaign
of a candidate for federal office in a state who is affiliated
with such party which exceeds, in the case of a candidate for
election to the office of Representative, $10,000. 6/

When first confronted with the possible excessive
contribution, the Federal Account argued that it was a qualified
multicandidate committee, because the State Committee had been
one, and that, somehow, application of the $5,000 coﬁtribution
limit would mitigate the violation. However, since the State
Committee terminated in May, 1980 and the Federal Account did not
register until October 2, 1980, the Federal Account would have

had to be registered for six months and have received

6/ Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(c), this figure is to be
adjusted to reflect the latest cost-of-living increase. Thus, in
1980 the limit for House candidates was $14,720, representing a
47.2% increase. ’




3040

3

contributions from more than 50 persons in order to qualify as a
multicandidate committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 44la(4). At the time
of the contribution, the Federal Account had only been registered
for 19 days.

Subsequent to this, the committee claimed that the $10,000
was a section 44la(d) expenditure, arguing against the RAD

analyst's explanation that the $10,000 could not be given

directly to the candidate if it was to be a coordinated party

expenditure.

In the past, the Commission has permitted party committees
to make § 44la(d) expenditures in close coordination with a
candidate. However, to preserve the distinction between
contributions and expenditures under the Act, the Commission has
never permitted a party committee to transfer its § 44la(d)
spending authority directly to a candidate. The party committee,
not the candidate, must make the § 44la(d) expenditure.

While this point may not be clear in the Act or the
regulations as pointed out by Mr. Wiebush, the Commission had
clearly established its policy in this regard prior to the making
of the contribution in question. Through the issuance of the
following advisory opinions, opinions of counsel and campaign
guides, the New Hampshire Republican State Committee should have
been aware of Commission policy.

In AO 1975-120, issued on January 26, 1976, the Commission
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discussed the distinction between party committee contributions
to a candidate and expenditures on his behalf under § 608(f). 7/
After noting that a direct donation and an expenditure are
different, the opinion states: "In one case, the candidate
acquires exclusive use of the monies in gquestion; in the other,
the state party, although it may consult with the candidate as to
how to expend the funés, has control over how the monies are
used." With reference to AO 1975-120, the issue was further
discussed in OC 1975-126, issued_on March 15, 1976. This opinion
states, in relevant part:

The distinction between a contribution and
expenditure is one of dominion and control.
An outright donation of monies or anything of
value, when it is actively or constructively
received by a candidate or committee, comes
within the full dominion and control of the
candidate or committee, and may be applied to
any purpose at their discretion. Such an
outright donation is a contribution, and is
attributable to the limits of 18 U.S.C. §
608(b). A State Committee expenditure is
generally characterized by the fact that the
beneficiary (e.g., here, the Congressional
candidate or his/her campaign committee) has
not exercised total dominion or control over
the purpose to which a disbursement is
applied ...

OC 1976-38, issued four days later on March 19, 1976, contains

additional language defining the scope of the expenditure right

7/ 18 U.S.C. § 608(f) was the forerunner of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).
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under § 608(f). The opinion states in relevant part:

The § 608(f) expenditure may not be a direct
donation of money to a candidate. In that
situation, the party committee is making a
contribution to the candidate since the
candidate acquires the exclusive use of the
money. The party committee can, however,
directly purchase goods or services for the
candidate under the § 608 (f) expenditure
limit. Although the DNC or the State party
may consult with the candidate as to how to

expend the funds, the party committees retain
control over how the monies are used.

The two opinions of counsel were issued after the Buckley
decision, when the Commission was unable to issue AOs. Both
carry the notation that the letter was ". . . an opinion of
counsel which the Commission has noted without objection; . . ."

Based on these opinions, the Campaign Guide for State and
Subordinate Party Committees, issued in September 1976, informed
candidates and party committee representétives that short of
making direct contributions, the party committees may coordinate
with candidates by making expenditures designated by the
candidates and assuming obligations incurred by candidates. 1In
addition, in the August 1980 issue of the Record, the Commission
issued a Supplement for State and Local Party Organizations
which, on page 2, made the point that if a party committee
directly gave the candidate the money to pay a bill, the money
would be a contribution, not a party expenditure.

Thus, since it is clear that the $10,000 cannot be
considered a § 441a(d) expenditure nOt'can the Federal Account be

considered a qualified multicandidate committee at the time of
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the contribution, it appears that the committee has exceeded the
limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) by $9,000. 8/ Therefore,
the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe that the New Hampshire Republican State
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

B. Transfers from a Non-Federal Account to a Federal Account

The Federal Accodnt's 1980 October Quarterly/12 Day Pre-
General Election Report disclosed a loan of $7,983.50 from the
State Committee, and failed to disclose the duration, interest
rate and date incurred for such loan. 9/ This information was
aléo missing for $10,500 in loans received as disclosed on the
1980 30 Day Post-General Election Report.

RFAI's requesting this information were sent to the Federal
Account on August 26, 1981.

On September 14, 1981 the Commission received a response
requesting an extension of time in which to clarify the matters.
A Second Notice, denying the request for an extension and
reiterating the need for a response to the matters noted in the

original RFAI, was sent on September 18, 1981.

8/ Both the Federal Account and the Cobleigh Committee reported
the contribution for the general election only.

9/ When the State Committee terminated in May, 1980 it had a
closing cash on hand of $5,126.40. Some or all of these funds
may have been contained in this loan.
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The Federal Account responded on October 8, 1981 by
disclosing the $7,983.50 "loan" as a transfer-in from an
affiliated committee. This response also indicated that the
additional $10,500 in "loans" were also transfers-in from an
affiliated committee.

A RAD staff member phoned the committee on November 4, 1981
in an effort to clarify the response received on October 8, 1981.
Mr. David Rines, the Executive Director, stated that the New
Hampshire Republican State Committee had two separate accounts, a
federal account and an account for state and local (non-federal)

activity.

380D

As result of the response of October 8, 1981 and the phone

conversation of November 4, 1981, an RFAI was sent on November 10,

1981 requesting a return of the receipts to the non-federal
account, or amended reports in the event that internal bank
transfers have been disclosed. A Second Notice was sent on

December 4, 1981 for failure to respond to the RFAI.

8 3040 4

On December 21, 1981, a written response was received from the -
Federal Account. The response stated that the State Committee had
borrowed $41,000 from the Merchant's Savings Bank. The State
Committee provided $10,000 of such borrowed funds to the Federal
Account, which then contributed this $10,000 to Marshall Cobleigh.
The response did not mention the other previously disclosed loans.
In addition, reports filed with the Commission subsequent to this
response neither disclose the repayment of these funds, nor debts

owed to the State Committee.
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Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1), a party organization
that has qualified as a political committee under the Act may
register in one of two ways:

1) The organization may establish a separate bank account

for federal election activity, which is treated as a
separate federal political committee and, therefore, is
subject to the Act's registration and reporting
requirements. Only funds permitted by the Act may be
deposited in this account and no transfers may be made
to such an account from any other account(s) maintained
for the purpose of financing activity in connection
with non-federal elections.

2) The organization may register and report as a political

committee under the Act. As the committee would have a

single account for both federal and non-federal activity, it

may receive only funds permitted by the Act, regardless of
whether the funds are used for federal or non-federal
elections.

‘The New Hampshire Republican State Committee opted for the
first alternative but has made transfers from its non-federal
account to its federal account. New Hampshire state law
prohibits corporate and labor union contributions and individual
contributions are limited to $5,000; therefore, the state account
may not contain funds prohibited by the Act. However, under
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(2), the federal account may only receive
those contributions designated or expressly solicited for federal
campaigns, or contributions from donors who have been informed
that their contributions will count against the Act's limits.
Because of the need to insure that contributors are aware that

funds used for federal election purposes are subject to the Act's
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limitations, the regulation prohibits the transfer of funds from
a non-federal account to a federal one.

In addition, these transfers were really loans from the
State Committee to the Federal Account and the Federal Account is
in the process of repaying the State Committee. While the
$10,000 seems to have come from a bank loan, it appears that the
Sfate Committee obtained a $41,000 bank loan which was first
deposited into its own account. Subsequently, $10,000 was
transferred to the Federal Account.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A) (i), the term "contribution"
includes a loan. A loan by the State Committee constitutes a
contribution by the State Committee to the Federal Account.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (A), a state party organization becomes a
poli}ical commi ttee when it either receivés contributions or
makes expenditures aggregating over $1,000 during a calendar
year. For purposes of triggering political committee status,
this transaction would constitute an expenditure. Even if these
funds were only transfers and not loans, transfers apply toward
the thresholds for determining if an organization is required to

register as a political committee.

In AO 1981-6, it was determined that a state PAC's loan to a

federal PAC made the state PAC subject to federal requirements.
Given the situation here, it is clear that the State Committee
technically should have registered and should be reporting as a
political committee. An alternative for corrective action in

this case would be for the New Hampshire Republican State
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Committee to only héve one account which would be subject to the
federal requirements. Even though the State Committee did not
opt for this in the first place, given New Hampshire state law
requirements, this would not be an unreasonable solution.

It‘is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the
Commission find reason to believe that the New Hampshire
Républican State Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) by
transferring funds from a non-federal account to a federal

account.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

New Hampshire Republican
State Camnittee

Cobleigh. for Congress

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the
Federal Election Camnission Executive Session on November 16,
1982, do hereby certify that the Cammnission decided by a vote
of 4-1 to take the following actions in MUR 1479:

1. Find reason to believe that the New
Hampshire Republican State Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §44laf(a) (1) (A);
Find reason to believe that Cobleigh
for Congress violated 2 U.S.C.
§44la(f) and take no further action.
Find reason to believe that the New
Hampshire Republican State Coamuittee
violated 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1).
Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's November 4, 1982
report in this matter.

Cammissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche wvoted

| affirmatively for the decision; Cammissioner Aikens dissented.

Camissioner Elliott was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Il =/t -5 777%%&/%4/

Date J Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Cammission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY m%
NOVEMBER 5, 1982

OBJECTION - MUR 1479 First General Counsel's

Report dated November 4, 1982; Received in OCS,
11-4-82, 9:55

The above-named document was circulated to the Camnission on
November 4, 1982 at 9:55.

Camissioner Aikens submitted an adbjection at 12:22,
Novernber 5, 1982.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive
Session of Tuesday, November 16, 1982.




November 4, 1982

MEMORABDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1479

Please have the attached First General Counsel's Report

7

distributed to the Commission on a 48 baur tally basis.
Thank you.

380

Attachment

A‘

cc: Tarrant

3040
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION COMMISSICH SECRTTARY
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

B2NOVd ARY: 3§
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MOR 1479 sENS'T,VE

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION //-4#-§2 STAFF MEMBER(S)
Marybeth Tarrant
Scott Thomas

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: New Hampshire Republican State Committee and
Cobleigh for Congress

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A) (i), 431(4)(A), 441a(a)
(1) (A), 441a(a) (2) (A), 441la(d) and 44la(f)
11 C.F.R. § 102.5
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: New Hampshire Republican State
Committee Federal Account
Cobleigh for Congress

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
The New Hampshire Republican State Committee Federal Account
(Federal Account) 1/ was referred to the Office of General
Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) on August 19,
1982. On September 29, 1982, the Commission voted to open a MUR
in this matter.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
It appears that the Federal Account contributed $10,000 to

Cobleigh for Congress (Cobleigh Committee) in violation of

1/ On August 10, 1982, this committee filed a Statement of
Organization amendment changing its name from New Hampshire
Commitment '80 to the New Hampshire Republican State Committee

Federal Account.
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2 U.8.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A). The Cobleigh Committee's acceptance of
an excessive contribution would be in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f). In addition, it appears that the New Hampshire
Republican State Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5 by
transferring $18,483.50 from its non-federal account to the
Federal Account.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A, Excessive Contribution

The Federal Account's 2/ 1980 30 Day Post-General Election
Report disclosed a contribution to a federal candidate (Marshall
Cobleigh, 1lst Congressional District of New Hampshire) in the
amount of $10,000 designated for the general election. 3/ At the
time of the contribution to the candidate, the Federal Account
was not a qualified multicandidate committee. On August 26,
1981, a Request for Additional Information (RFAI) was sent to the
committee which noted the apparent excessive contribution, and
requested that the committee either amend its report or seek a

refund of the amount in excess of $1,000.

2/ A cover letter attached to the Federal Account's Statement
of Organization, which was received at the Commission on October
2, 1980, noted that this was a "separate account within the
Republican State Committee”. 1In response to a January 28, 1981
RFAI, an amended Statement of Organization was received on
February 19, 1981 which noted that there were no affiliated
committees.

3/ Marshall Cobleigh lost in the general election receiving 39%
of the vote. It should be noted that the Cobleigh for Congress
Committee filed a termination report on April 3, 1981 disclosing
$0 cash on hand and no outstanding debts.
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On September 14, 1981, the Commission received the Federal
Account's response requesting an extension of time in which to
clarify the matter. A Second Notice, denying the request for an
extension and reiterating the need for a response to the matters
noted in the original RFAI, was sent on September 18, 1981.

Respondent's attorney, Mr. Richard Wiebush, called to
discuss the matter on September 18, 198l1. He stated that the
Federal Account is one account of the New Hampshire Republican
State Committee (the State Committee) and since the State
Committee was a qualified multicandidate committee, the
contribution by the Federal Account did not violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la. Mr. Wiebush expressed his belief that the contribution
in question had been made prior to the termination of the State
Committee. A RAD staff member explained that, according to
records at the Commission, the State Committee had filed a 1980
April Quarterly Termination Report on May 20, 1980, and that the
contribution made by the Federal Account had occurred on October
21, 1980. 4/

On September 22, 1981, Mr. Wiebush called again in reference
to this matter. He applied the limits of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)

(coordinated party expenditures) to the contribution made by the

4/ The New Hampshire Republican State Committee (FEC ID#
C00005629) and the New Hampshire Republican Committee / Federal
Account ("the Federal Account,” FEC ID # C00076687) were audited
in 1978 and found not to be "political committees." See the
Final Audit Report for these committees which was released to the
public on November 14, 1978. The Federal Account filed a 1978
Year End Termination Report with no residual funds. However, its
apparent successor, New Hampshire Commitment '80, registered on
October 2, 1980.
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Pederal Account, and argued that the contribution was within such
limits. The RAD staff member explained that under that provision
the committee may pay a vendor on behalf of the candidate, but
not the candidate directly. Mr. Wiebush disagreed with the
Commission's interpretation as stated by the analyst and
requested copies of any advisory opinions which would clarify the
Commission's position.

A RAD staff member phoned Mr. Wiebush on September 23, 1981
to inform him that copies of Advisory Opinions 1979-30 and 1975-
120 and Opinion of Counsel 1975-126 would be sent to him.

On October 8, 1981, a written response was received which
argued against applying those AO's to the situation at hand and
which also stated that it was "too late" to obtain a refund from
Mr. Cobleigh's "defunct campaign.® 5/

An RFAI was sent to the Cobleigh Committee on January 7,
1982 advising the committee to make a refund of the excessive
amount or to amend its report. No response was received and on
January 29, 1982, a second notice was sent.

As of this writing, no response has been received. The RAD
analyst assigned to the Cobleigh Committee has not contacted the

committee as she has been unable to obtain a telephone number.

5/ It should also be noted that this contribution was made
after the primary election and that the Cobleigh Committee only
had an outstanding debt of $4,000 from the primary election.
This was a $4,000 loan from Marshall Cobleigh.
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Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committees with respect to any election for federal office which,
in the aggregate, exceed $1,000. Section 44la(f) prohibits a
political committee from knowingly accepting any contribution in
violation of the provisions of section 44la. Pursuant to
section 441la(a) (2) (A), no multicandidate political committee
shall make contributions with respect to any election for federal
office which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. Under 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(d), the state committee of a political party may not make
any expenditure in connection with the general election campaign
of a candidate for federal office in a state who is affiliated
with such party which exceeds, in the case of a candidate for
election to the office of Representative, $10,000. 6/

When first confronted with the possible excessive
contribution, the Federal Account argued that it was a qualified
multicandidate committee, because the State Committee had been
one, and that, somehow, application of the $5,000 contribution
limit would mitigate the violation. However, since the State
Committee terminated in May, 1980 and the Federal Account did not
register until October 2, 1980, the Federal Account would have

had to be registered for six months and have received

6/ Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(c), this figure is to be
adjusted to reflect the latest cost-of-living increase. Thus, in
1980 the limit for House candidates was $14,720, representing a
47.2% increase.




3 81| &

T
o
T
(o
M
o

. ! .

contributions from more than 50 persons in order to qualify as a
multicandidate committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 44la(4). At the time
of the contribution, the Federal Account had only been registered
for 19 days.

Subsequent to this, the committee claimed that the $10,000
was a section 44la(d) expenditure, arguing against the RAD
analyst's explanation that the $10,000 could not be given
directly to the candidate if it was to be a coordinated party
expenditure.

In the past, the Commission has permitted party committees
to make § 44la(d) expenditures in close coordination with a
candidate. However, to preserve the distinction between
contributions and expenditures under the Act, the Commission has
never permitted a party committee to transfer its § 44la(d)
spending authority directly to a candidate. The party committee,
not the candidate, must make the § 44la(d) expenditure.

While this point may not be clear in the Act or the
regulations as pointed out by Mr. Wiebush, the Commission had
clearly established its policy in this regard prior to the making
of the contribution in question. Through the issuance of the
following advisory opinions, opinions of counsel and campaign
guides, the New Hampshire Republican State Committee should have
been aware of Commission policy.

In AO 1975-120, issued on January 26, 1976, the Commission
discussed the distinction between party committee contributions

to a candidate and expenditures on his behalf under § 608(f). 7/

1/ 18 U.S.C. § 608(f) was the forerunner of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).
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After noting that a direct donation and an expenditure are

different, the opinion states: "In one case, the candidate

acquires exclusive use of the monies in question; in the other,
the state party, although it may consult with the candidate as to
how to expend the funds, has control over how the monies are
used.” With reference to AO 1975-120, the issue was further
discussed in OC 1975-126, issued on March 15, 1976. This opinion
states, in relevant part:

The distinction between a contribution and
expenditure is one of dominion and control.
An outright donation of monies or anything of
value, when it is actively or constructively
received by a candidate or committee, comes
within the full dominion and control of the
candidate or committee, and may be applied to
any purpose at their discretion. Such an
outright donation is a contribution, and is
attributable to the limits of 18 U.S.C. §
608(b). A State Committee expenditure is
generally characterized by the fact that the
beneficiary (e.g., here, the Congressional
candidate or his/her campaign committee) has
not exercised total dominion or control over
the purpose to which a disbursement is
applied...

OC 1976-38, issued four days later on March 19, 1976, contains
additional language defining the scope of the expenditure right
under § 608(f). The opinion states in relevant part:

The § 608(f) expenditure may not be a direct
donation of money to a candidate. 1In that
situation, the party committee is making a
contribution to the candidate since the
candidate acquires the exclusive use of the
money. The party committee can, however,
directly purchase goods or services for the




candidate under the § 608 (f) exggnditure
mit. Although the DNC or the State party
may consult with the candidate as to how to
expend the funds, the party committees retain
control over how the monies are used.
The two opinions of counsel were issued after the Buckley
decision, when the Commission was unable to issue AOs. Both carry
the notation that the letter was ". . . an opinion of counsel
which the Commission has noted without objection; . . ."
Based on these opinions, the Campaign Guide for State and
Subordinate Party Committees, issued in September 1976, informed
candidates and party committee representatives that short of

making direct contributions, the party committees may coordinate

with candidates by making expenditures designated by the
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